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October 28, 2013

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division, LLC ("CNEG")
Request to Amend Natural Gas Supplier License No. A-125095for Mixed-Meter
Residential Service

Dear Ms. Chiavetta:

Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division, LLC ("CNEG") herein requests the Pennsylvania
Public Utility Commission ("Commission") amend CNEG's natural gas supplier license to
permit service to incidental residential accounts in mixed-meter scenarios or where a natural
gas distribution company ("NGDC") may permit a commercial entity to take service under a
residential rate schedule. This request for amended authority is being submitted pursuant to
the Commission's July 3, 2013 Secretarial Letter in Docket No. M-2009-2082042.

CNEG has been licensed by Commission Orders to offer, render, furnish or supply natural
gas supply services to small commercial, large commercial, industrial, and governmental
customers in the NGDC service territories of Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc., Equitable
Gas Company, National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation, PECO Energy Company,
Peoples Natural Gas Company, Philadelphia Gas Works, T. W. Phillips Gas and Oil
Company, UGI Central Penn, UGI Penn Natural, UGI Utilities, Inc., and Valley Energy within
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

CNEG does not anticipate directly marketing or providing service to residential customers
that are not within the mixed meter or rate classification scenarios described in the
Commission's July 3, 2013 Secretarial Letter. Therefore, CNEG has not enclosed a
disclosure statement as required by 52 PA Code §56. CNEG understands that if it
subsequently decides to directly serve and interact with residential customers outside the
described scenarios, CNEG will be required to submit a disclosure statement.

Also, in accordance with the Commission's July 3, 2013 Secretarial Letter, CNEG is only
seeking an amended license regarding the classes of customers served and therefore has
not published notice of this request in newspapers of general circulation.

If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 502-214-6313 or
stephen.baker@constellation.com.



Stephen Baker, Legal Compliance
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I certify that a copy of the foregoing letter regarding CNEG's request for an amended natural
gas supplier license have been served upon the persons listed below in the manner
indicated in accordance with the requirements of 52 PA Code §1.54.

VIA EMAIL OR FIRST CLASS MAIL

Tanya J. McCloskey
Office of Consumer Advocate
5TH Floor, Forum Place
555 Walnut Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120-1921
tmcloskey@paoca.org

Jerald Moody
Equitable Gas Company
225 North Shore Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Office of Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building, Suite 1102
300 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
jorevan@pa.gov

Thomas C. Heckathorn
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc.
200 Civic Center Drive
Columbus, OH 43215
theckathorn@nisource.com

Office of Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Protection
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Douglas Moser
Philadelphia Gas Works
800 West Montgomery Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19122
douglas.moser@pgworks.com

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Department of Revenue
Bureau of Compliance
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946

Andrew Wachter
Peoples TWP, LLC
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600
Pittsburgh, PA 15212
Andrew.Wachter@peoplestwp.com

Carlos Thillet, Manager
Gas Supply and Transportation
PECO
2301 Market Street, S9-2
Philadelphia, PA 19103
carlos. thillet@exeloncorp.com

Robert Crocker
Valley Energy
523 South Keystone Avenue
Sayre, PA 18840-0340
rcrocker@ctenterprises.org

David D. Wolford
National Fuel Gas Distribution Corp.
6363 Main Street
Williamsville, NY 14221
wolfordd@natfuel.com

David Beasten
UGI
2525 North 1ih Street, Suite 360
Reading, PA 19612
dbeasten@ugLcom

Lynda Petrichevich
Peoples Natural Gas Company LLC
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600
Pittsburgh, PA 15212
Iynda.w.petrichevich@peoples-gas.com

Dated: October zs" 2013
Stephen Baker, Legal Compliance


